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July 13, 2015

Minnesota Public Utilities Commission
Attn: Daniel Wolf, Executive Secretary
121 7™ Place East, Suite 350
Saint Paul, MN 55101-2147

RE: Reply Comments regarding the Request to Extend Current Site Permit Amendment

Dear Mr. Wolf;

Please see the responses to the comments by the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources

(“DNR”) and the Minnesota Department of Commerce Energy Environmental Review and

Analysis (“EERA”) staff which have been electronically filed on behalf of Comfrey Wind

Energy LLC. Please do not hesitate to contact us if you have any questions related to the

Petition. Thanks for your time and consideration of this matter.

Yours truly,

Daniel E. Rustowicz

Chief Manager
RedWind Consulting, LLC
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Pete Samuelson

President
Comfrey Wind Energy, LLC
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